From: GUL, Rajnesh [mailto:rgul@who.int]

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 4:00 PM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: MEMON, Danish Shams; HAMEED, Abdul; RUGHANI, Chetan Kumar
Subject: RE: UCPO's ID Card's.

Dear Imran,

We already hold Abrar's card, it will be submitted back to our Divisional office.
He did not submit any resignation officially, just informed verbally.

Attendance will be shared to CTC soon, because we have tight schedule.
Thanks

On Mar 18, 2019 10:24 AM, Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> wrote:
Dear Dr.Danish,

Thank you for the email. Please hold card at your end while please also confirm that Badin UCPQO’s
weekly attendance is share with CTC as | haven’t received. The other thing is that there is no resignation
submitted from the employee, can you please also check if it is with PEQ?

Regards,
Imran

From: MEMON, Danish Shams [mailto:memond@who.int]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 8:06 PM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: HAMEED, Abdul; RUGHANI, Chetan Kumar; GUL, Rajnesh
Subject: Re: UCPO's ID Card's.

Dear Imran

Hope find you in good health it is to bring in your knowledge ucpo Ahmed rajo Mr abrar lohar is
no more part of this program he move abroad for his studies we get his I'd card.

Kindly do necessary procedure in regard of this

Thanx

BEST REGARDS

Dr DANISH SHAMS

POLIO ERADICATION OFFICER (WHO)
BADIN

03332523883

03155067727

Our greatest glory is not in never falling, but in rising every time we fall

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 4:40:25 PM

To: AHMED, Aftab; SOLANGI, Ghulam Ali; DHANI BUX, Bhangwar; MALLAH, Abbas Ali; MEMON, Altaf
Ahmed; MAJIDANO, Suhail Ahmed; MAHAR, Imran Ahmed; ABRO, Riaz Akhtar; BHATTI, Abdul Ghaffar;
FATIMA, Sahar; TARIQ, Muhammad Hanif; HUSSAIN, Noor; KUMAR, Sushil; MALIK, Imdad Ali;


mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

sahitias@who.int; AHUJA, Sagar Singh; NANKANI, Sunita Kumari; SOLANGI, Muzammil Hussain; AZAM,
Nazia; BURIRO, Ghulam Zainab; SOOMRO, Sajid Hussain; MALIK, Memoona Irfan; SHAIKH, Erum Naz;
WAHAB, Abdul; RAJPUT, Babar Hussain; HUMAYUN, Arsalan; KORAI, Jehangir; KHOWAIJA, Aijaz Ali; GUL,
Rajnesh; MEMON, Danish Shams; KHANBHATI, Murtaza Magbool

Cc: AZAD, Alam; BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain; KUMAR, Santosh; KUMAR, Rajesh; HAMEED, Abdul
Subject: UCPQO's ID Card's.

Dear All,
Greetings!

As per my discussion with your respective Area Coordinators we have dispatched UCPQO’s ID Card’s to
your DPCR’s. Kindly collect these cards along with receiving notes from your DPCR’s.

Thank you in advance for your coordination and support.

Regards,
[ ]

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Imran Ali

Regional Coordinator-Sindh

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Cell# 0346-8503322
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